Minutes of

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Huber Heights City Council ) Meeting

GOVERNMENT FORMS & SUPPLIET R4 -@_’e’_:il}l{ai,l]:{ojﬂ L Ao I8

Held

6131 Taylorsville Road June 27, ,, 22

Call The Meeting To Order - Mayor Jeff Gore

The Huber Heights City Council met in a Regular Session on June 27, 2022.
Mayor Jeff Gore called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m.

Invocation - Pastor Festus Rucigitaramo Of The Dayton Compassion
Church At 6875 Old Troy Pike, Huber Heights, Ohio

Pledge Of Allegiance
Roll Call

Present: Richard Shaw, Kathleen Baker, Mark Campbell, Nancy Byrge,
Glenn Otto, Anita Kitchen, Don Webb, Jeff Gore

Absent: Ed Lyons

Mayor Gore said he did not receive notice from Mr. Lyons that he would not
be in attendance. He asked for a motion to excuse Mr. Lyons' absence.

Mr. Otto moved to excuse Mr. Lyons' absence; Mr. Shaw seconded the
motion. On a call of the vote, Mr. Campbell, Mrs. Byrge, Mr. Otto, Mrs.
Kitchen, and Mr. Shaw voted yea; Ms. Baker and Mr. Webb voted nay. The
motion passes 5-2.

Approval Of Minutes

City Council Meeting Minutes — June 13, 2022

Special Presentations/Announcements

Huber Heights Police Division K9 Recognition Presentations:

- Presentation Of Plaque To Mrs. Teresa Huber In Appreciation Of Her
Continued Support Of The Huber Heights Police Division K9 Program.

- Recognition Of Dedicated Service Of K9 Officer Mike Reckner And
Retired K9 Adu.

- Recognition Of Dedicated Service Of K9 Officer Cory Siegrist And Retired
K9 Eddie.

- Introduction Of K9 Officer Shawn Waler And New K9 Samo.

Mrs. Teresa Huber joined Mayor Gore and Police Chief Mark Lightner for the
K9 presentation.

Police Chief Mark Lightner said in his 30 plus years of service, Mrs. Huber
has always supported the K9 program and the Police Division. He said Mrs.
Huber has supported the division not only financially, but with praise, support,
and encouragement. He presented Mrs. Huber with a plaque listing the seven
canines she has purchased for the Huber Heights Police Division, in addition
to providing funding for the training for the K9 handlers.

Police Chief Mark Lightner presented plaques to the retiring dogs, Adu and
Eddie, and the K9 handlers, Officer Mike Reckner and Officer Cory Siegrist.
He introduced the newest K9 member, Samo, and Samo's K9 handler, Officer
Shawn Waler.




RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Minutes of Huber Heights City Council ) _ Meeting
GOVERNMENT FOHmsaSUPPLllﬁmﬁmnbﬁrﬁk B e ER—
Held 6131 Taylorsville Road June 27, ,, 22

Mrs. Huber said it is a pleasure providing this support for the officers because
she and her late husband, Charles, always felt having the K9s helped the
whole community.

Mayor Gore thanked Mrs. Huber for her support of the K9 program.

B.  Announcement: The City Is Required To Make A Public Notice And
Announcement Of The Final Cost To Property Owners Of The 2022
Sidewalk Program Prior To Beginning The Assessment Process. The 2022
Sidewalk Program Is Complete And The Final Cost For Property Owners Is
$109,674.27.

Clerk of Council Anthony Rodgers read the 2022 Sidewalk Program
assessments announcement.

7. Citizens Comments
Clerk of Council Anthony Rodgers said there were no citizens' comments.
8. Citizens Registered to Speak on Agenda Items

Clerk of Council Anthony Rodgers said there were two citizens registered to
speak on Item 11-B.

9. City Manager Report
Acting City Manager Katie Knisley said she had no City Manager Report.
10. Pending Business

A.  An Ordinance Amending Certain Sections Of Part One — Administrative Code
Of The Huber Heights Codified Ordinances.
(second reading)

Acting City Manager Katie Knisley said this legislation includes technical
changes to the Administrative Code of the City Code to make the changes
legal to the City's Table of Organization as previously approved by Council.

Mayor Gore said the Council Work Session recommendation was to adopt this
item.

Ms. Baker moved to adopt; Mrs. Byrge seconded the motion. On a call of the
vote, Mr. Campbell, Mrs. Byrge, Mr. Otto, Mrs. Kitchen, Mr. Webb, Mr.
Shaw, and Ms. Baker voted yea; none voted nay. The motion passes 7-0.

11. New Business

CITY COUNCIL
Anthony Rodgers, Clerk of Council

A.  An Ordinance Approving The Editing And Inclusion Of Certain Ordinances
And/Or Resolutions As Parts Of The Various Component Codes Of The City
Code Of Huber Heights, Ohio; Providing For The Adoption And Publication
Of New Matter In The Updated And Revised City Code As Supplement 10;
And Repealing Ordinances And Resolutions In Conflict Therewith.
(first reading)




RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Minutes of Huber Heights City Council m Meeting
GOVERNMENT FORMS & SUPPLITYACOENCHY G iaim bers — — —— —
Held 6131 Taylorsville Road June 27, 5 22

Clerk of Council Anthony Rodgers said this item is a standard ordinance
codifying recent legislation passed by City Council. He said Supplement 10
represents legislation from the period of January 1, 2022 through March 31,
2022.

Mayor Gore said this item will be passed to a second reading.

B. A Resolution To Appoint Richard Dzik To The Position Of City Manager Of
The City Of Huber Heights.
(first reading)

Mayor Gore said, with Council being one Councilmember short this evening,
this item deserves a fair vote with all of the Councilmembers present. He
recommended this item be moved to a second reading and asked if there was a
majority objection to passing this item to a second reading.

Mr. Otto said he sees no reason to not have the vote tonight. He said the
item is on the agenda for a reading, He said he sees no reason to change that
process unless the Mayor is suggesting that Council amend the agenda and
remove the item.

Mayor Gore said he suggested this item be passed to a second reading.
Mr. Otto objected to passing this item to a second reading.
Mr. Shaw moved to adopt this item.

Mr. Rodgers said the first recommended action - moving the item to a
second reading - is the issue that needed to be addressed first.

Mayor Gore said, with no majority objection, this item would be moved on
to a second reading.

Ms. Elaina Vimmerstedt said she is not a resident, but she has been
following the hiring process for the new City Manager. She urged Council
not to appoint the candidate Council is considering and to seriously consider
the application of Gerald Smith. She said Mr. Smith has more relevant
experience and has not received a vote of no confidence in his role as the
candidate being considered by Council. She urged the City Council to
provide full transparency to the community and show everyone how the
candidates were evaluated. She commented on racism and bias.

Mrs. Andi Otto thanked the Culture and Diversity Citizen Action
Commission for last week's events and a commendable task in representing
Huber Heights. She said, regarding the City Manager search, it is her hope
that another search of applicants is undertaken with a very public Council
agreement of how voting procedures will be determined on the selection of
the new City Manager. She said on the previous go around, it appeared it
had been quite a mess and it caused a significant amount of confusion and
separation. She asked Council to think like a resident and a community
member and she asked Council if they truly believe the decisions made on
the dais serve the residents in the most fair, inclusive, and proper way.

ADMINISTRATION
Katie Knisley, Human Resources Director

C. Energy Aggregation Discussion




RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
Huber Heights City Council

Minutes of Meeting
GOVERNMENT FORMS & suppuiummﬁﬂn_@kmrs B i o
Held 6131 Taylorsville Road June 27, 20 22

Mrs. Knisley said a representative from Energy Alliances, the City's aggrega
tion consultant, was present to discuss the program.

Mr. Rich Surace from Energy Alliances said he watched last week's Council
Work Session, and he understands everyone's frustration. He said he was
there to discuss for maybe a final time some pricing and options. He said
multiple communities throughout the State of Ohio are going back to the
standard rates and not starting up or re-signing aggregations. He said the
ramp up was so quick and the timing was just tough to say what was the
right thing to do at that time. He said looking at the volatility in the past six
months, history has never gotten to this point. He said it is tough to know
where it is going. He said there have been questions about other groups and
other programs. He said the suppliers that Energy Alliances has asked to bid
are part of those programs. He said the company's role is to be the City's
consultant for this process and to go to numerous suppliers. He shared
handouts with Council showing pricing from multiple suppliers. He said the
best rate was through Energy Harbor and he gave his opinions on other
programs and the length of contracts. He said the lowest rate is in the 48-
month contract, but he would not recommend it as it feels to be too long of a
term to lower the price and hang on to it for too long. He said the 36-month
contract may be the one to consider. He said he does not love the price, but
it is the lowest of the suppliers. He said for the non-all-electric home it
would be 19 percent lower than AES, and for the all-electric home, it would
be 5 percent lower. He said it offers some certainty for a couple of years.
He said there are no termination fees, and people are free to shop and leave
the program. He said it is time to make a decision because if Council waits
too long it may as well not do anything. He said he hopes Council knows
Energy Alliances has tried to do everything it can for this City and he gave
examples.

Mayor Gore said the discussion Council had was about stopping the
bleeding, protecting from the unknown, and where prices could end up. He
said the 36-month contract price of 8.79 cents is the aggregate price and the
current rate is 10.9 cents for non-all-electric homes. He said residents are
welcome and free to find and choose another company for another rate. He .
said there are three different out clauses, and he said this program is
important enough that the City should spend money on education, letting
residents know the pricing, what the City is doing, and what the residents'
options are.

Ms. Baker asked, if a decision is made tonight, how long does this program
take to begin?

Mr. Surace said this would be a September, 2022 start with a new bill in
October, 2022.

Mr. McDonald said, for clarification, if the City signs up, the consultant
contract could end in 120 days, but he believes the electric aggregation rate
contract has to run through 36 months. He said there is something in the
contract that if the City signs up for this program, residents would still get
the rate even if the City terminated the consultant contract.

Mr. Surace said, if for any reason, the City decides to make a change,
Energy Alliances is still managing the program with the City.

Mr. Campbell said the program could start in September, 2022. He asked
when the City could lock in the rate.




Minutes of

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Huber Heights City Council Meeting

covernmEnT Forvs a suPPLlICoEnCc G hermbers =

Held

6131 Taylorsville Road June 27, ., 22

Mr. Surace said the rate refreshes every day. He said it could be locked
tomorrow. He said he could leave a draft contract with the Law Director.
He discussed AES pricing with Mr. Shaw. He explained the City's options
for cancelling the contract.

Mrs. Byrge asked about options for cancelling contracts.

Mr. Surace explained there are two contracts, one with Energy Alliances as a
consultant and one with Energy Harbor to provide electricity. He said if the
City decided to cancel the contract with Energy Alliances, residents would
still receive the rates through Energy Harbor until September, 2025.

Mr. Shaw asked Mr. Surace and Mr. Bergman about the percentage of all-
electric homes in Huber Heights.

Neither Mr. Surace nor Mr. Bergman had the statistics available.

Mr. Shaw said he would be shocked if the number of gas and electric homes
in the community were close to 20 percent. He said he did not know how
much of a difference it would make and he raised the risk of getting into a
36-month agreement when there are so many unknowns.

Mayor Gore said he would not recommend entering into a contract to save
half a cent, but the rate of 8.79 cents is a savings of over 2 cents. He said the
all-electric homes will drop to 9.2 cents, but the 8.79 cent rate is still better
than what the all-electric homes will have. He said the City is trying to
hedge whether prices are going to go up or whether prices are going to go
down, and it is a matter of what the residents are going to be feeling about
their electric bills and if there is anything the City can do to ease those costs.
He said he defers to Council to make a decision. He said a decision needs to
be made and inaction is not an option.

Mrs. Kitchen said a lot of homes in Ward 4 are a mix of gas and electric.
She said this program could save her area a lot of money.

Mr. Surace said Mr. Shaw's numbers on all-electric homes are on the high
side.

Mr. Campbell said he agrees with Mrs. Kitchen. He discussed the two
contracts, one with Energy Alliance and one with Energy Harbor. He
confirmed residents can opt out without a termination fee. He recommended
moving forward with this agreement.

Mr. Surace explained current gas trading and his thoughts on the future of
the market.

Ms. Baker said she is in favor of 8.79 cents and she said if people want to
opt out, they can. She said at least Council is trying to help residents, and
she is willing to do an education piece here, at the Senior Center, the
Community Center, or wherever, to educate the residents.

Mr. Webb said the risk is if the bottom drops out of energy prices during this
contract. He asked if there is anything in this contract that would prevent
City representatives from reaching out to let citizens know they should get
out of the contract?

Mr. Surace said there is not. He said there is a slippery slope with education
and telling someone to break a contract. He said the City would need to be




RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Niisintes of Huber Heights City Council  Meeting
GovERNVENT FORMS & surrLT GO EEICH G naan bers R ™ ———
Held 6131 Taylorsville Road June 27, ,, 22

creative about the education, but the City could not flat out say to leave the
contract because obviously the City is under contract at that point.

Mr. Webb said he is in favor of this contract.

Mrs. Byrge said she agrees. She said she had done the apples to apples
comparisons, and the rate she has is very close to this 36-month rate.

Mayor Gore asked Mr. Rodgers and Mr. McDonald if it is possible to make
a motion and vote, and what would that process be? He asked if the motion
would be to direct Mr. McDonald to draft a contract based on tomorrow's
refresh rate? He asked what is the likelihood that tomorrow's rate would be
at 9.4 cents?

Mr. Surace said, in full transparency, the market was up and he did gross up
these numbers to account for that fact. He said he is hoping that gross up is
at or higher than what the refresh is.

Mayor Gore asked how Council could enact legislation and a contract to
take advantage of a rate quick enough with the rates in front of Council.

Mr. McDonald said whatever company the City contracts with would have a
contract, and he would review it to make sure it has opt-out provisions and
that type of stuff. He said there is no legislation, so there is nothing to
adopt. He said the only thing would be to direct Energy Alliances to lock in
a rate and he did not know what is needed to do that.

Mr. Surace said Energy Harbor would want a vote, and he could call Energy
Harbor and say Council voted on it and he could leave a contract with
Council and check the refresh rates first thing in the morning. He said a lot
of communities have used "at or below" language to give the flexibility to
know what the ceiling is to give time to work out the contracts.

Mayor Gore confirmed Council would need to come back and pass
legislation. He asked if it would be okay to formalize legislation at the next
City Council Meeting.

Mr. Surace said the paperwork can be squared away and he can work with
the supplier. He said if he told the supplier he would know at a certain time
if it is a yes vote, he believes at that point he can get the supplier to hold the
rate.

Mr. Rodgers said there will eventually need to be a resolution and a contract.
He said Council can give guidance by a motion to direct Energy Alliances as
the aggregation consultant to begin this process and to direct the City
Manager and the Law Director to work with Energy Alliances in the review
and preparation of the documents. He said it would be a motion of intent to
move in that direction while the pieces were being put together for a final
vote at the July 11, 2022 City Council Meeting.

Mr. Surace said that is enough time, but it is cutting it very close for the
September 2022 start.

Mayor Gore asked for a motion to direct the City Manager and Law Director
to begin the negotiation process down that path based on the 36-month rate.

Mrs. Byrge made the motion.




Minutes of

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
Huber Heights City Council

GOVERNMENT FORMS & SUPPLI .

Held

6131 Taylorsville Road ~ June27, .. 22

20

Mr. McDonald asked if Council is going to want this motion with an 8.79
cent rate or a price range.

Mr. Surace said if Council has to wait a couple of weeks, it will be based on
the rate on the day the resolution is passed. He said Council can lock in a
rate now if there is a signed contract.

Mayor Gore said this matter may need a City Council Special Meeting to
lock down a specific rate.

Mr. Shaw said he cannot vote with no contract in hand. He said if a contract
can be in the Law Director's hands and circulated to Council and made
available for public viewing, he is okay with coming in for a vote. He said
next week is too long.

Mayor Gore said tonight is a motion to direct and it is not binding
legislation.

Mr. Shaw said at the next Council Work Session he would hope City Staff
would have a bulleted plan for an educational program to get out to the
residents as soon as possible. He said he would like an educational piece
started after the next Council Work Session on proper opt-out procedures
and to get some Town Hall meetings scheduled.

Mayor Gore asked Mrs. Knisley to work with Sarah Williams and to provide
any materials Mrs. Knisley may have to help Ms. Williams to develop
training information, and to also work with Mr. Bergman.

Mr. Rodgers said Wednesday is more feasible for a City Council Special
Meeting and allows time for a 24-hour meeting notice. He said at least five
Councilmembers would need to be in attendance at the meeting.

Mayor Gore said he would call a City Council Special Meeting on
Wednesday, June 29, 2022, at 5:30 p.m. He said there was a motion and a
second.

Mr. Bergman said on the City's website under the Engineering section,
energy aggregation information is available that spells out how the process
works. He said that a link could be placed on the home page to make it
more prominent for residents.

Mr. Rodgers said there was a motion and he did not record a second. He
said there was no formal vote.

Mr. Shaw seconded the motion. On a call of the vote, Mr. Otto, Mrs.
Kitchen, Mr. Webb, Mr. Shaw, Ms. Baker, Mr. Campbell, and Mrs. Byrge
voted yea; none voted nay. The motion passes 7-0.

An Ordinance Amending Ordinance No. 2021-0-2511 By Making
Supplemental Appropriations For Expenses Of The City Of Huber Heights,
Ohio For The Period Beginning January 1, 2022 And Ending December 31,
2022.

(first reading)

Mrs. Knisley said this item is to make supplemental appropriations to the
City's budget for expenses totaling $220,300.00.

Mayor Gore said the Council Work Session recommendation was to waive
the second reading and adopt this item.




Minutes of

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Huber Heights City Council ‘Meeting

GoveRnvENT FoRMS & SUPPLT A OENCIN G am beTs = — = ——

Held

6131 Taylorsville Road June 27, 5 22

Mr. Campbell moved to waive; Ms. Baker seconded the motion.
Mayor Gore asked the purpose for waiving the second reading.

Mrs. Knisley said it is probably because of the CAD, as the City is working
with a new vendor, CodeRED, and for fuel expenditures.

On a call of the vote, Mrs. Kitchen, Mr. Webb, Mr. Shaw, Ms. Baker, Mr.
Campbell, Mrs. Byrge, and Mr. Otto voted yea; none voted nay. The motion
passes 7-0.

Mr. Webb moved to adopt; Mrs. Kitchen seconded the motion. On a call of
the vote, Mr. Webb, Mr. Shaw, Ms. Baker, Mr. Campbell, Mrs. Byrge, Mr.
Otto, and Mrs. Kitchen voted yea; none voted nay. The motion passes 7-0.

A Resolution Amending Resolution No. 2021-R-7065 To Authorize An
Increase In The Not To Exceed Amounts For Diesel Fuel And Gasoline.
(first reading)

Mrs. Knisley said this item is to increase the not to exceed amount for diesel
fuel and gasoline due to the significant cost increases.

Mrs. Byrge moved to adopt; Ms. Baker seconded the motion. On a call of
the vote, Mr. Shaw, Ms. Baker, Mr. Campbell, Mrs. Byrge, Mr. Otto, Mrs.
Kitchen, and Mr. Webb voted yea; none voted nay. The motion passes 7-0.

A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into An Agreement
To Expand Thomas Cloud Park By Nine Acres.
(first reading)

Mrs. Knisley said this item is to authorize the City Manager to begin
acquisition of a nine-acre portion of the property adjacent to Thomas Cloud
Park for the purpose of increasing the area for recreational activities.

Ms. Baker moved to adopt; Mrs. Byrge seconded the motion. On a call of
the vote, Ms. Baker, Mr. Campbell, Mrs. Byrge, Mr. Otto, Mrs. Kitchen, Mr.
Webb, and Mr. Shaw voted yea; none voted nay. The motion passes 7-0.

A Resolution Declaring It Necessary To Improve Public Streets And
Easements In Section 2 - Phase 5 And Section 7 - Phase 5 By Constructing
And Installing Certain Public Infrastructure Improvements, Including Street
Improvements, Subbase, Concrete Curb/Gutter With Drainage, Asphalt,
Street Lights And Signs, Sidewalk, Survey Work And Engineering, And In
Each Case, All Other Costs And Improvements Necessary And Appurtenant
Thereto.

(first reading)

Mayor Gore said the Council Work Session recommendation was to adopt this
item.

Ms. Baker moved to adopt; Mrs. Byrge seconded the motion.

Mr. Otto said after the discussion last week concerning some of the
infrastructure replacement programs and how those programs will have to be
reduced due to costs, he thinks this million dollars going to a new
development certainly is not as important as taking care of the current
infrastructure and he will have to be in opposition.




Minutes of

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
Huber Heights City Council

Meeting

I Fat 1. M1
GOVERNMENT FORMS & SUPPLIES BaAAD 3R IRGkL NQMH’ID'EI"S

Held

6131 Taylorsville Road June 27, 22

Mrs. Kitchen said she agrees with Mr. Otto. She said this past week there
were over 100 citizens in Ward 4 with water main breaks. She said the money
needs to be spent on replacing those lines that the City said would be replaced
and not use this money towards this expense.

Mr. Gerald McDonald said the City is not spending any money on this item.
He said these assessments are called reverse assessments, where the developer
builds the roads and puts in the infrastructure, there are assessments, and as
the assessments come in, the City repays the developer. He said the City is
not out of pocket for any of the costs.

Mr. Rodgers said the City receives an administrative fee on the assessments as
well.

Mr. Otto said the purpose information in the meeting packet states DEC has
requested the City provide funding in the amount of $1,016,000.00, which is
$8.,000.00 per lot for the 127 lots proposed for construction.

Mr. Rodgers said the funding is through special assessments that the property
Owners pay.

Mr. Otto said the recovery of the money is through special assessments, but
the City puts the money out.

Mr. McDonald said the legislation itself is a reverse assessment, and he agrees
the summary information states otherwise.

Mayor Gore asked Mr. McDonald, if the City is spending any upfront money
that otherwise could be spent somewhere else, or is the homeowner paying
this assessment, the City is collecting it and adding an administrative fee, and
then paying DEC once the City has the money. He said that is his
understanding, and if it is not clear, is there something in the resolution that
needs to be changed?

Mr. McDonald read Section 10 and he said only as the City receives the
money does it pay it.

Mr. Rodgers confirmed for Mr. Campbell that the City now with any special
assessments, charges an administrative fee to administer the special
assessments on top of the assessment amount.

Mr. Campbell clarified that the homeowner pays the assessment to the
County, then the County sends the money to the City, and the City sends the
money to the developer and the City charges approximately a 3 percent
administration fee.

Mayor Gore said there is no outlay of money the City is paying to anyone.

Mr. Otto said he does not believe that is the case. He explained past situations
with assessments.

Mr. McDonald said even though it says that in the summary portion, the
actual resolution does not. He explained the developer pays for it up front.
He said the older developments were not like that and the City stopped the
out-of-pocket special assessments in 2018.

Mr. Webb reread Section 10 and he said this language is pretty clear.




Minutes of

F{EC%I;EQDr 9F PROCEEDH\IGS

eights City Counc Meeting

GOVERNMENT FORMS & SUPPLIES 844

LR kS

-,

Held

June 27, 22

6131 Taylorsville Road -

Mr. McDonald said it is also in the petition in Section 2. He said both the
ordinance and resolution refer back to the petition, and he read Section 2.

Mayor Gore said he does not disagree with Mr. Otto's assessment of the way
these assessments had previously been done, and if the City was being asked
to fund the infrastructure up front, he would not support it. He said now it is a
different scenario.

Mr. Shaw said he would make a suggestion, as there is an ordinance piece to
this item also, that the Councilmembers who made the motion to adopt and the
second withdraw those actions and this item could be passed to a second
reading to allow more conversation at the Council Work Session. He said it
would be important at that time to change the background and information in
the meeting packet so everything matched up accordingly.

Mr. Rodgers said that action would be appropriate as the ordinance was
supposed to go to a second reading anyhow. He said there was no reason this
item could not be delayed to a second reading.

Mayor Gore said before any vote is taken, everyone needs to have full clarity
on what is being voted on.

Mr. Rodgers said he is willing to guess that someone copied over an item
from an old one and changed the amounts, and that is how it got entered with
some of the old language.

Ms. Baker and Mrs. Byrge withdrew the motion to adopt and second.

Mr. Shaw asked if it would be appropriate for the Law Director to research an
additional item in the resolution and ordinance that clearly states no City
funding from sewer or water revenues will be used.

Mayor Gore said he has no issue with that provision.

Mr. McDonald read Section 10 and confirmed that this language would fit in
there or almost anywhere.

Mr. Otto said he prefers this resolution state no City money, not just water and
sewer funds.

Mayor Gore said this item will be passed to a second reading and the item will
be discussed at the next Council Work Session.

An Ordinance Determining To Proceed With The Improvement Of Public
Streets And Easements, In Section 2- Phase 5 And Section 7 - Phase 5 By
Constructing And Installing Certain Public Infrastructure Improvements,
Including Street Improvements, Subbase, Concrete Curb/Gutter With
Drainage, Asphalt, Street Lights And Signs, Sidewalk, Survey Work And
Engineering, And In Each Case, All Other Costs And Improvements
Necessary And Appurtenant Thereto.

(first reading)

Mayor Gore said the Council Work Session recommendation was to pass this
item to a second reading.

10




RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
Huber Heights City Council Meeting

Minutes of

¥, Fat L - = - —
GOVERNMENT FORMS & SUPPLIEMWIFW =

Held 6131 Taylorsville Road June 27, ,, 22

Mr. McDonald said this is a companion piece to the Resolution Of Necessity
in the previous agenda item and it will be discussed further at the next Council
Work Session.

Mayor Gore said this item will be passed to a second reading.

L. A Resolution Increasing The Not To Exceed Amount And Authorizing The
City Manager To Enter Into A Contract For The 2022 Water Main
Replacement Project.

(first reading)

Mrs. Knisley said this item authorizes entering into the contract with M&T
Excavating for Phases I, 11, and III of the 2022 Water Main Replacement
Program at a cost not to exceed $1,850,000.00.

Mayor Gore said the Council Work Session recommendation was to adopt this
item.

Mrs. Byrge moved to adopt; Mr. Campbell seconded the motion. On a call of
the vote, Mr. Campbell, Mrs. Byrge, Mr. Otto, Mrs. Kitchen, Mr. Webb, Mr.
Shaw, and Ms. Baker voted yea; none voted nay. The motion passes 7-0.

J. A Resolution Setting Forth The Intention To Appropriate Certain Land
Adjacent To The City Well Field For Public Purposes.
(first reading)

Mr. McDonald said, as discussed at the Council Work Session, the City is in
need of property for wells. He said the City is in discussion with the three
property owners of the lots the City needs. He said he has heard from all of
the owners who are securing separate appraisals. He said once the owners
receive the appraisals, these appraisals will be compared with the City's
appraisal. He said in the meantime, the City is moving forward with the
process and this item is just the first legislative step, which is the formal
indication of the City's intention to appropriate the property if things go bad.
He asked that this item be passed tonight, and in July 2022 there will be an
Ordinance To Appropriate, which is the second step, and the third step would
be filing an action in court if needed.

Mayor Gore said the Council Work Session recommendation was to adopt this
item.

Mr. Shaw moved to adopt; Mrs. Baker seconded the motion. On a call of the
vote, Mrs. Byrge, Mr. Otto, Mrs. Kitchen, Mr. Webb, Mr. Shaw, Ms. Baker,
and Mr. Campbell voted yea; none voted nay. The motion passes 7-0.

12. City Official Reports and Comments

Mr. Otto said the Culture and Diversity Citizen Action Commission did a
great job in putting together some wonderful events, and he is looking
forward to seeing those events grow in the future. He said there has been a
lot of dust up concerning the City Manager issue. He said he has to agree
with a lot of what has been said concerning the City overlooking what on
paper has appeared to be the single most qualified candidate in the final four,
and the only candidate that has not received the courtesy of an up or down
vote. He said he knows the Mayor thinks it is important to have eight '
members present to vote on this position, but said he thinks it is very
important to have at least five Councilmembers in support of a candidate.

11




Minutes of

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
Huber Heights City Council

G

T o) = —— e ————————
OVERNMENT FORMS & suppuliuwmﬂﬁﬁmbm B

Held

6131 Taylorsville Road June 27,

__Meeting

13.

14.

’ﬂ,—é&,} Cl/Lo—vé..— 7 — =P~

He said there should be a majority. He said he did not know why there was
a push back on any kind of vote. He said it was attempted to bring a vote
around for Mr. Smith and that was denied. He said he would like to see that
happen again, and if not, he would like to see Council take the
recommendation of the Culture and Diversity Citizen Action Commission
and establish a proper process for reviewing, grading, and publicly
interviewing candidates. He said Council has overlooked a couple of
qualified candidates. He said his hope that Council would give Mr. Smith
some consideration as he deserves, at least an up or down vote before
restarting the process using the guidelines the Culture and Diversity Citizen
Action Commission outlined in its letter.

Ms. Baker said she would see everyone Saturday, July 2, 2022 at 10:00 a.m.
at the Star Spangled Heights parade.

Mrs. Kitchen thanked the Culture and Diversity Citizen Action Commission
and said she had a great time at the events she attended.

Mr. Campbell thanked the Culture and Diversity Citizen Action Commission
also and he said he had a great time Saturday at the Cultural Festival. He
said he had an opportunity to meet the members of the Turkish Community.
He said he met a gentleman named Eldar and his family. He said they
demonstrated the kindness and love they have for Huber Heights, and it was
inspiring to talk with and meet his family. He said, after a short period of
time, he felt like a part of the family. He said the event was very well
attended. He thanked the commission for all the hard work.

Executive Session
There was no need for an Executive Session.
Adjournment

Mayor Gore adjourned the Regular Session City Council Meeting at 7:45 p.m.

Clerk of Council (/ Date

ayor

'7//2 /22

Date

12




	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12

